
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: Baldridge, Robert <rbaldridge@finance.ucla.edu> 

Date: Mon, Mar 25, 2013 at 6:10 PM 

Subject: RE: any word on this? (2013-306) 

To: Lois Henry <lhenry@bakersfield.com> 

 

Ms. Henry, 

Yes, the following information shows the legal fees paid to Lewis Brisbois for the Enstrom 

matter as of March 2013: 

  

2010: 0 

2011: $35,613.44 – Paid from other fund account(s).  Not 19900.  

2012: $15,961.53 – Paid from UC self-insurance program. 

2013: 0 

  

Best regards, 

  

Robert Baldridge 

Assistant Manager, Information Practices 

UCLA Records Management & Information Practices 

Phone: (310) 206-0346 | rbaldridge@finance.ucla.edu 

  

From: Lois Henry [mailto:lhenry@bakersfield.com]  

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 5:46 PM 

To: Daugherty, Erin; Baldridge, Robert 
Subject: any word on this? 
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On Mon, Mar 11, 2013 at 2:50 PM, UCLA Public Records 

<UCLAPublicRecords@finance.ucla.edu> wrote: 

Ms. Henry, 

  

Attached please find a letter regarding your request below. 

  

Best regards, 

  

Robert Baldridge 

Assistant Manager, Information Practices 

UCLA Records Management & Information Practices 

Phone: (310) 206-0346 | rbaldridge@finance.ucla.edu 

  

From: Daugherty, Erin  
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 2:26 PM 

To: UCLA Public Records 
Subject: FW: A new public records request 

  

Ms. Daugherty, 

 

I would like records showing the total amount paid to the law firm Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & 

Smith and/or its attorney Alan Zuckerman  each year from 2010 to present in regards to the 

employment of Dr. James E. Enstrom. 

 

I would also like to know if these payments were made from 19900 funds or other fund accounts. 

 

Thank you  

 

Lois Henry 
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